

REV. R. T. MITCHELL Harris Chapel A. M. E. Zion church, on the corner of Myrtle street and

Clinton avenue, was organized March, 1911.

During these six years we have

added nearly three hundred members. We have raised for all purposes over \$4,000. During the past year we raised over \$1,000. We are doing our share in helping to better the condition of our people.

This church is foreign its way to

the front. We have several loyal members, who give their unstinted support.

Rev. R. T. Mitchell is the present